
 

 

 

 

 

  



Keeney & Sons, Jefferson 

J. H. Keeney & Co., Inc., Chicago 

The company Keeney & Sons was founded around 1905 by John Benjamin Keeney in 

Jefferson, Iowa, who within a decade became one of the most successful operators of 

coin operated scales, vendors, and slot machines in the mid-west States. Early in 1916 

J. B. Keeney and his family moved from Aberdeen in South Dakota to Chicago and 

established the company at 700 East 40th Street. Two of his sons, William Edwin and 

John Harley, were soon involved in the daily routines, inaugurating a new plan of sales, 

a mail order system, which enabled the company to cover all States. Especially the 

youngest John Harley, aged about seventeen, became very active in the daily activities, 

and represented the company in Minnesota. It seems the daughter Maude Leora (1890-

1976) and the youngest son Kenneth Kendrick (1907-1980) did not take active part in 

the family company. It is interesting to note that the major commercial phonograph 

manufacturer David C. Rockola was employed as a mechanic at Keeney’s workshop 

around 1923 before he founded the Rock-Ola Manufacturing Corp. in 1927. 

John Benjamin Keeney withdrew from active service in 1926 and lived with his wife 

Sylvia and the youngest son Kenneth at his country home, a farm near Kansasville in 

Wisconsin. It is a sad story that John Benjamin lost his life in an automobile accident 

on the 20th August 1935 on the way home from his older brother William’s funeral at 

Clarinda in Iowa. In the car was also his nephew John Logan (Jack) Everett Jr. (1917-

2003). He was a son of John Logan Everett Sr. (1884-1976), who was involved with 

the amusement machine manufacturer Baker Novelty Co. in Chicago. John Benjamin’s 

wife Sylvia Irene, born Bardsley in 1869, passed away on the 6th October 1933. 

 

The old company Keeney & Sons was terminated in November 1933, a few weeks after 

the death of Sylvia in October, and in September William Edwin (Bill) had become 

suddenly ill at work and needed complete rest at home for at least a month. Thus, it 

was the right time for John Harley (Jack) to terminate the Keeney & Sons company. 

Later William Edwin was an operator of coin machines with own routes and registered 



company W. E. Keeney Mfg. Co. at 5239 South Oakland Avenue. In January 1934 

John Harley established the manufacturing company J. H. Keeney & Co. with offices 

and production at 2900 South Michigan Avenue. After the first “Baby Vender” trade 

stimulator was manufactured in 1927 by Keeney & Sons at 700 East 40th Street, the 

first amusement machine John H. Keeney patented was the “Baffle Ball” in 1931. 

 

Late in the thirties the company tried to enter the commercial phonograph field with a 

special phonograph remote control system developed by Hubert Lawrence Bryan and 

Melvin Joseph Binks, who was the daily manager of the Keeney production facility. 

The Keeney Wall Box system was known for its flexibility and simplicity of 

installation, and it was adaptable for most 20-sel. and later also 24-sel. commercial 

phonographs. Interesting is of course the Keeney auxiliary organ speaker cabinet 

designed by Arthur Charles Haggstrom. At the same time other commercial 

phonograph speakers made by Capehart, Seeburg, and Wurlitzer, also had the 

reminiscence of organ pipes from mechanical music machines, the old-fashioned street 

organs and orchestrions. The mechanical music wonders could still be admired at the 

World Fair in New York in 1939. 

     

Arthur C. Haggstrom was a freelance furniture designer involved in several projects at 

J. H. Keeney & Co., but he was also working for Exhibit Supply Co., A.B.T. 

Manufacturing Corp., O. D. Jennings Co., and Bally Manufacturing Corp. in the 

thirties. The most interesting arcade game Arthur C. Haggstrom designed for J. H. 

Keeney & Co., the “Air Raider” introduced in 1941, was developed by Melvin J. Binks. 



 

 

Following the War Powers Act 1941 J. H. Keeney & Co. was of course taking part in 

war time production from May 1942, and a special item the company manufactured 

was an over-sized working model of the Browning 1918 automatic rifle for military 

demonstration. 



 

After the war ended in 1945 J. H. Keeney & Co., Inc. did not explore the market for 

jukebox accessories further, but started production of other coin operated amusement 

machines at 2001 Calumet Avenue and at the former Majestic Radio & Television 

Corp. building at 2600 West 50th Street purchased in the autumn 1944, but owner and 

general manager John H. (Jack) unfortunately suffered a serious heart attack in 

December 1947 and passed away in his sleep on the 26th July 1948. 

 

The daily management of the company was by then in the able hands of William J. 

(Bill) Ryan (1891-1951), who soon went back to work again for the O. D. Jennings 

Co., and the manager of the vending machine division, John S. Conroe (1901-1957), 

took over as the general manager of J. H. Keeney & Co.. 

The incorporated company was financially taken over by Roy Phillip McGinnis (1891-

1968), when John Harley Keeney suffered his debilitating heart attack. The firm, J. H. 

Keeney & Co., Inc., was under the new management active in the coin-op vending and 

amusement machine industry until the mid-sixties at 2001 Calumet Avenue, and the 

last of more than hundred different amusement games with the Keeney name was the 

upright slot machine “Mountain Climber” advertised in 1966. It seems the company 

was finally dissolved when the majority stockholder Roy Phillip McGinnis passed 

away on the 28th August 1968. 



 

The Keeney family members were not among the major manufacturers of commercial 

phonograph equipment in the Golden Age, but they deserve their places in the 

Amusement Industry Hall of Fame. 

- - - o - - - 

Gert Almind, Nov-2024 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



Arthur Charles Haggstrom 

 

 

                                  

                                    


